

LINDSEY PARISH COUNCIL

**The Councillors of Lindsey Parish Council are summoned to the Council Meeting to be held on
Wednesday 12th September 2018 commencing at 7.15pm
in the Village Hall, Church Road, Lindsey.**

The Council, members of the public and the press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Clerk who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

AGENDA

1. Training Session on Councillor Duties under GDPR
2. Apologies for absence: i. Apologies for absence ii. Consent/non-consent to absence.
3. Declaration of members' interest:
 - i. to receive disclosures of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests on matters to be considered on the agenda
 - ii. to consider requests for dispensations
4. Minutes of meetings: to sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of 18th July 2018 as a true and accurate record.
5. Parish Matters: to receive updates on items raised at previous meetings.
6. Public Forum:
 - i. To receive a report from Count Councillor James Finch
 - ii. To receive a report from District Councillor Bryn Hurren
 - iii. To receive comments from the public present on agenda items
 - iv. To receive comments from the public present on any other issues concerning the village
7. Correspondence: to receive and consider correspondence as itemised:
 - i. SCC Highways – Grit bin procedure and application guidance & the removal of grit heaps
 - ii. Local Government Boundary Commission: Babergh – completion of the electoral review of Babergh District Council – final recommendations
 - iii. Gareth Wilson, Chief Constable – details of the changes the Constabulary is making to its local policing model and the proposed reductions in Police and Community Support Officers
 - iv. BMSDC – details of the October Parish Liaison Meetings and forthcoming meetings
 - v. BMSDC – end of Term Report news snippet in parish magazine/brochure
 - vi. To consider any correspondence that may be forthcoming
8. Clerk's Report:
 - i. To consider schedule of receipts received since the last meeting
 - ii. To consider and approve the verified items awaiting authorization as per the schedule submitted
 - iii. To consider the Council's financial position to date and to receive the 2nd Quarter's Budget Monitoring Report
 - iv. To receive an update on the production of the Beacon Brazier for the WW1 Beacons of Light Commemoration for 11th November 2018
 - v. To consider the costs involved in the moving of the Village Sign to the grassed triangle opposite the Village Hall

- vi. To consider the request from Suffolk Accident Rescue Service for a quotation to assist with its running costs
 - vii. To consider any items that may be forthcoming
9. Planning Applications: (note planning applications not circulated prior to meeting).
- i. To consider the following planning applications: none received
 - ii. To note the following planning applications determined by BDC:
 - DC/18/02940 - Non-Material Amendment for application B/15/00052 - Increased eaves and ridge height and minor internal alterations @ Old Rectory, The Tye, Lindsey
10. Parish Councillors' Reports: to receive reports on village issues from Councillors present
11. Date of next meeting: Wednesday 14th November 2018 commencing at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Church Road, Lindsey.

Members of the Public are welcome to attend the meeting and raise any issues or concerns under the Public Forum.

V S Waples

Proper Officer to the Council
06.09.2018